



Angela Njuguna

Position Associate

Office Nairobi

Languages English, Kiswahili

Tel +254 041 2225839

E anjuguna@mmcasaf.com

Sector Banking & Insurance

Practices Project Development & PPP, Project Finance, Real Estate

Presentation

Angela is an associate in the Real Estate Department in the Commercial and Property Division and has a wealth of experience in commercial and property transactions including real estate structuring, project structuring, project finance, conveyancing, land use and planning succession and estate planning.

She has vast experience in advising on real estate transactions with a bias to mixed use developments.

Previous Experience

MMC Africa Law

Commercial and Property Division | Associate | 2017 - 2019

State Law Office & Department of Justice

Legal Research Assistant | 2016 - 2016

Kenya Trade Network Agency (KENTRADE)

Legal Intern to the Corporation Secretary and Head of Legal Affairs | 2015 - 2015

Kilukumi & Co. Advocates

Pupil | 2014 - 2015

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)

Intern - Capacity Building Unit, Protection Section | 2012 - 2013

Education

Kenya School of Law

Post Graduate Diploma

University of Nairobi

Bachelor of Laws